



Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE)		22.06.2021	
18.00- 20.00 Virtual Meeting: Barnet			
ITEM	AGENDA	Named	Time
1	Apologies for Absence Member's attendance of SACRE is valued and important: Quorate	KM/ Clerk	18.00
2	Membership and Welcome The Chair will report on any membership changes, resignations, and appointments. (Quorate)	KM	18.05 18.10
3	Introduction: THEOS animated film clip: RE: Reflection	JM	18.10 18.25
4	Chair: Kevin McSharry	KM/ Clerk	18.25 18.35 (10 mins)
	Minutes: Meeting held on 09.03.2020 SACRE members are asked to review for accuracy and confirm that they are a correct record & any matters arising prior to meeting		
	Chairs Report: including Conference report from Chair		
	Matters Arising:		
	Compliance with the Statutory Requirements SACRE/ LA to report on Determinations/ collective worship/ complaints about RE and collective worship/ compliance to the Agreed Syllabus		
5	Dr N Shah: Jain Temple Update (10 mins)	NS	18.35 18.45
6	Neil Marlow: LA Report: Questions and comments taken from members 1. Neil Marlow: LA: update (10 min)	KD (JM)	18.45 18.55 (10 mins)
	Management of SACRE: Governance: brief update from JM/KD SACRE may be asked to consider the SACRE Constitution/ Development Plan/Policies/ ASC/ LA Support to SACRE		
	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • LA Support: Statutory: Updates • Website Support to Upload Agendas/ Minutes/ Reports/ Papers/ Agreed Syllabus/ Curriculum Materials/ CPD • NASACRE FOI on finance from Barnet LA 		
	Raising Standards and Quality of Provision of RE: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Monitoring of Provision: (Government restrictions) SACRE may be asked to consider: Examination Results/ Ofsted Updates & Ofsted Analysis/ REQM/CPD/SACRE School Support: Visits/ Lessons/ Assemblies/Events/ Curriculum etc		
7	Activity/ Speaker: (25 min): Sury Khatri Hinduism Report: Discussion, comment and action	JM/ KM SK	18.55 19.20
8	LA/RE Adviser Report (Please read in advance of the meeting) Focus on Ofsted RE Review 2021	JM	19.20 19.50
9	AOB: 1.Contact details from the members: set up a directory under data protection (NM provide a consent process for Barnet) 2.NASACRE: Question of accountability: SACRE Government DSG funding 2%: Deborah Weston REC: raising as a Parliamentary question.	KM	
10	Future Dates: To be agreed: Virtual/ face-to-face (Barnet policy) Wed 17 th November 2021 Wed 9 th March 2022		



	Wed 22 nd June 2022 5-7pm		
	Close of Meeting: 20.00		20.00
10	New SACRE Members: Brief Q&A Training session		20.00- 20.20